WINSIDE ROY REED POST #252 MEETING

FEBRUARY 6. 2013

Commander Daryl Mundil called the meeting to order with 10 members present. Commander Mundil led the salute to the flag and the Pledge of Allegiance. A moment of silence was offered for the POW/MIA's. Virgil Rohlff offered prayer. All members recited the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the January 2013 meeting. Brian Petzoldt moved to approve, Mark Bloomfield seconded, motion carried.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer' reports as of January 31, 2013: Virgil Rohlff moved to approve the report, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion carried.

Committee reports: Bud Neel has received the white web belts.

--Ray Jacobsen advised there are white plastic tables at Sam's Club in Sioux City, 8 foot and smooth for \$80.00, Dan found white tables at Eaks in Norfolk for \$124.99 and Sam's Club online 4 tables for \$588.00 and lighter tables 4 for \$477.00. Sam's Club also has 4-8' tables and 32 folding chairs for \$1299.00. This was tabled until the next meeting and Brian Petzoldt will be in Sioux City and purchase a table and chair to bring back for membership to see first hand. This is not a special trip, Brian was going to Sioux City for another purpose.

--Ray Jacobsen gave an update on the double back door to the storage room. Randy Nelson-no bid; Chuck Peters-no bid; Dick Schmidt-\$1100.00 installed. Ray will check with Todd Gruenke or Scott Stenwall for other bids to compare. This was tabled until the March meeting unless Ray Jacobsen make a decision as voted on at the January meeting.

Sick Call: George Voss doing well

Bill Hoffman- not sure

Unfinished Business: Rose Janke gave \$5.00 for extra soup.

- -- Janice Morris gave \$5.00 for extra soup and \$30.00 donation.
- --Flags for Veterans sent us a rebate for flags purchased, given to Dean Mann
- --Brian Petzoldt submitted a bill for camera and accessories for. We approved payment of the bill at an earlier meeting. Dave Bloomfield donated \$50.00 towards this project.

- --There are 12 flagpoles waiting for installation. We need to complete installation before Memorial Day.
- --The Cross, by the main flag pole at the cemetery has been broken. Ray was advised the casket company backed into it. Dean is talking with Tammy Hoffman from the Cemetery committee. It was suggested we make an iron cross to replace it.
- --Insurance for the building is due. Brian Bowers had given the policy to Bud at the Veteran's program. Ray Jacobsen moved to pay the premium, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion carried. Brian Bowers donated \$75.00 to the Legion.
- --Discussion about the addition to the building: Brian Petzoldt advised he may need 2 or 3 contractors, electrical, concrete and framing. Brian asked about the dimensions. The width of the building and get bids for 12' & 16'.

New Business:

Daryl reported the SAL squadron wants to donate to the Ronald McDonald House and was going to ask other organizations in Winside that use the McDonald juice if they want to do a community donation. Brian Petzoldt moved to donate \$200.00 from Legion, Mark Bloomfield seconded, discussion was held that McDonalds supports all of our fundraisers and we should help them in some way. Motion carried.

- --Boy's State committee (Ray Jacobsen, Brian Petzoldt, Dan Jaeger and Daryl Mundil) will schedule to meet with the school on a Friday. They will also discuss Jr. Law program.
- --Taxes for 2013—Daryl reminded the Post membership, the taxes will need to be taken to a tax preparer and has spoken with Tom Hansen, CPA in Wayne. Mr. Hansen is willing to work with us and all he needs is the bank statements from the Legion and SAL.
- --Brain Petzoldt asked about the SAL using the Legion Tax number for our next raffle. Ray Jacobsen moved to allow the SAL to use the Tax number again, Dean seconded, discussion was held and Legion will get 10% of profits, but prize costs are up this year, motion passed.
- -- Ray Jacobsen purchased flag display boxes at Hobby Lobby for Legion use.
- --Brian Petzoldt stopped at Flowers & Wines in Wayne about the 3 nameplates. They are not done. Brian Petzoldt will check again.
- --Bud Neel spoke about Legion Mid Winter Conference. Information about the Korean War 60th anniversary scheduled this summer and the POW/MIA located. Also veteran benefits may be reduced under the President's policies.

--Stadium Sports can supply Legion and SAL with jackets, shirts, trousers and hats. A one time cost to use the Legion emblem will be assessed. No costs on hats and trousers, but trousers are heavier than the ones we have now. Brain Petzoldt moved to authorize payment to Stadium Sports to get started with the paperwork to National, Mark Bloomfield seconded, motion passed.

Virgil offered benediction.

Next meeting is March 5, 2013 at 7pm.

Dean Mann moved to schedule the meeting time for 7 PM, Mark Bloomfield seconded, motion carried.

Commander Mundil conducted the closing of the meeting.